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From: "International Orders" <InternationalOrders@harborfreight.com>
Subject: RE: shipping quote

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2011 15:10:46 -0700

To: "EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA" <eugeniocosta@ua.pt>

That is correct. Please let me know once you have sent the wire transfer so that I can
process your order.

————— Original Message-----

From: EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA [mailto:eugeniocostalua.pt]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:05 PM

To: International Orders

Subject: Re: shipping quote

Dear Tara,

No problem, so the total is:

$47.94 (6 8" Non-Marring Rubber Tires) + $ 107.26 (Fed-Ex
Priority)= 155.2

correct me if I'm wrong.

the shipping address is:
Vitor M. F. Santos
Universidade de Aveiro
Dep. Engenharia Mecanica
3810 Aveiro
Portugal
VAT#: PT501461108

thank you for the quick response
Eugenio

Em Tue, 28 Jun 2011 13:04:42 -0700
"International Orders"
<InternationalOrders@harborfreight.com> escreveu:
> Dear Eugenio,
> I apologize for the delay please find attached the wire
>transfer information.
>
> Thank you,

> ———== Original Message-----

>From: EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA
>[mailto:eugeniocostal@ua.pt]

> Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 2:40 AM
To: International Orders

Subject: Re: shipping quote

Dear Tara,

I'm still waiting for the information to do the payment
through bank transfer. I would appreciate a response, I
need the wheels with some urgency

with regars
Eugenio da Costa

Em Tue, 21 Jun 2011 10:24:33 -0700
"International Orders"
<InternationalOrders@harborfreight.com> escreveu:
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>> HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

>> 3491 MISSION OAKS BLVD.

>> PO BOX 6010

>> CAMARILLO, CA 93011

>> 805-388-3000 *FAX 805-445-4900

>>

>> Dear Mr. Andrade Da Costa,

>>

>> The information given below is in regards to shipping
>>cost and delivery time.

>> If any information is needed from you, it will Dbe
>>requested under notes.

>> Please review and respond accordingly.

>>

>> THE CHARGE FOR THE ITEMS IS $47.94 PLUS THE COST OF
>>SHIPPING

>>

>>

>> APPROXIMATE SHIPPING CHARGES (via FedEx)

>>

>>Fed-Ex Priority (Gross weight 0-150 LBS): $ 107.26

>> (In U.S. dollars)

>>Fed-Ex Economy (Gross weight 0-150 LBS): $ 105.56

>> (In U.S. dollars)

>>

>> Any order that has a gross weight of 150 pounds or more,
>>the customer will need to locate a freight forwarder and
>>call the order desk to place your order.

>>

>> DELIVERY TIME: 5-7 working days (Includes processing
>>time)

>>

>> ITEMS DISCONTINUED: none

>>

>> ITEMS OUT OF STOCK: none

>> (These would need to be reordered

>>when they come in)

>> ITEMS OVER 150 POUNDS OR TRUCK SHIP: no

>> (Cannot be shipped-Freight Forwarder suggested)

>>

>> ORDER HAS A GROSS WEIGHT OF OVER 150 POUNDS OR MORE: no
>>

>>

>> NOTES: The quote above is for the shipping only. It
>>does not include the cost of the items.

>> * Your order will not be processed until confirmation is
>>received. If a confirmation is not received within 30
>>days, order must be resubmitted.

>> * Please include a telephone number where you can be
>>reached.

>> * The shipping quoted above is non-refundable.

>> * Brokerage, local taxes and duties are not included.
>> If applicable they will be due on your end.

>> * Method of payment: We accept Visa, MasterCard,
>>Discover, American Express, or a money wire transfer. If
>>the total order is more than $500.00, then we could only
>>accept a money wire transfer.

>>

>> Thank vyou,

>> Tara Scott-Whittaker

>> Internationalorders@harborfreight.com

>> Ext 7601

>>

>>
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>>From: EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA
>>[mailto:eugeniocosta@ua.pt]

>> Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 2:33 AM

>> To: International Orders

>> Subject: Re: shipping quote

>>

>> Good morning,

>>

>> I would like to change the quantity of me order, instead
>> of four wheels I would like 6 8"

>> Non-Marring Rubber Tires (Item # 47638 Manufacturer:
>>H-M) .

>> How much is the total with shipping expensives?

>>

>> have a good weekend

>>

>>

>>

>> Em Wed, 15 Jun 2011 13:21:45 -0700

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

>>>

>>> Dear Mr. Da Costa,

>>>

>>> The information given below is in regards to shipping
>>>cost and delivery time.

>>> If any information is needed from you, it will be
>>>requested under notes.

>>> Please review and respond accordingly.

>>>

>>>

>>> APPROXIMATE SHIPPING CHARGES (via FedEx)

>>>

>>>Fed-Ex Priority (Gross weight 0-150 LBS): $ 87.63

>>> (In U.S. dollars)

>>>Fed-Ex Economy (Gross weight 0-150 LBS): $ 85.27

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
eached.
* The shipping quoted above is non-refundable.

* Brokerage, local taxes and duties are not included.

If applicable they will be due on your end.
* Method of payment: We accept Visa, MasterCard,
iscover, American Express, or a money wire transfer.

ccept a money wire transfer.

Thank you,

Tine Vao
tvaoGharborfreight.com
Ext 7530

————— Original Message-----

rom: EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA
mailto:eugeniocostalua.pt]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:23 AM

To: International Orders

Subject: Re: four 8" Non-Marring Rubber Tires
international order)

Good afternoon,

I would like to make an international order for four
Non-Marring Rubber Tires (Item # 47638

>>>Manufacturer:>H-M) .

>>>
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the order is to be shipped to:

Vitor M. F. Santos
Universidade de Aveiro
Dep. Engenharia Mecanica
3810 Aveiro

Portugal

VAT#: PT501461108

Could you please send me the information to do the
ayment with VISA, I would also like a "pro-forma

nvoice".

with regards

Eugénio da Costa

Em Mon, 13 Jun 2011 09:50:39 -0700
"International Orders"
<InternationalOrders@harborfreight.com> escreveu:

PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION BELOW.

If
he total order is more than $500.00, then we could only

8"
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>>>> INTERNATIONAL SHIPMENTS

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> 1. All items must be in stock. (orders are done manually
>>>>no backorders)

>>>> 2. All items must be stocked in our warehouse (no drop
>>>>ships)

>>>> 3. No single item weighing 150 pounds or truck items can
>>>>be shipped out of the country.

>>>> (A freight forwarder is suggested)

>>>>

>>>> Method of Shipping:
>>>>

>>>> 1. FedEx

>>>>

>>>> The weight or overall dimensions determine shipping
>>>>costs which ever

>>>>is greater.

>>>>

>>>> These charges do not include any brokerage, taxes or
>>>>duties that may

>>>>be applicable on your end.

>>>>

>>>> Normal delivery time:

>>>>

>>>> 7-10 working days (This includes the processing time)
>>>>

>>>> Normal payment type:

>>>>

>>>> Payment may be received by credit card or money transfer
>>>>(for orders

>>>>more than $500.00).

>>>>

>>>> The shipping charge for orders that have been processed
>>>>1s

>>>>non-refundable.

>>>>

>>>> The following information is needed to be able to give
>>>>our

>>>>international customers a fast and accurate response.
>>>> It does take approx. 72 hours for the customer to
>>>>receive a shipping

>>>>quote.

>>>>

>>>> Name

>>>> Address

>>>> City

>>>> Country

>>>> Postal Code (if they have one)

>>>> Phone #, Fax # and e-mail address (if available) List of
>>>>all item

>>>> numbers

>>>>

>>>> All requests can be given to the International
>>>>Department for quotes

>>>>and processing.

>>>> InternationalOrders@harborfreight.com

>>>> 805/388-3000

>>>>

>>>> ————- Original Message-----

>>>>From: EUGENIO PAULO ANDRADE DA COSTA
>>>>[mailto:eugeniocostalua.pt]

>>>> Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:00 PM

>>>> To: Order Desk; Customer Service

>>>> Subject: four 8" Non-Marring Rubber Tires (international
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>>>>order)

>>>>

>>>> Good afternoon,

>>>>

>>>> 1 would like to make an international order for four 8"
>>>> Non-Marring Rubber Tires (Item # 47638 Manufacturer:
>>>>H-M) .

>>>> The order is to be shipped to Portugal, how much will
>>>>the shipping

>>>>expensives be?

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Eugénio da Costa

>>>

>>> Eugénio da Costa

>>

>> Eugénio da Costa

>

> Eugénio da Costa

Eugénio da Costa
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